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Choose an item. 

 

DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation 

FROM: Jen Basham, Director of Parks and Recreation 

MEETING: October 17, 2022 

  

SUBJECT:  

Consider approval of a contract with Playwell, Inc for the installation of new playground and park 
features at Oak Valley Park in the amount of $283,121.86. (Staff Presenter: Jen Basham, 
Director of Parks and Recreation) 

SUMMARY:  

Oak Valley Park has been identified as one of 3 parks receiving new playgrounds and features 
in the 2023 Parks and Recreation Capital Improvement Program. The scope for improvements 
includes: new playground, shade, furniture, and parking lot improvements. 2 round of public 
engagement went out to the community to select the upgrades for Oak Valley Park and the final 
determination is being presented this evening. 

The parking lot improvements will be brought forward as a separate item at a future City Council 
meeting for consideration. 

OPTIONS:  

1) Approve as presented 

2) Approve with changes 

3) Deny 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approving the project as presented. 

PRIOR ACTION/INPUT (Council, Boards, Citizens): 

Park Board- October 13, 2022 

FISCAL IMPACT:  



  Page 2 of 2 

 

burlesontx.com | 817.426.9611 | 141 W Renfro Street, Burleson, Texas 76028 
 

 

$283,121.86 will be funded through 4B as part of the 2023 Parks Capital Improvement Plan. 
This project is budgeted for $500,000 and the parking lot improvements will be presented at a 
future meeting. 

STAFF CONTACT: 

Jen Basham 
Director of Parks and Recreation 
Jbasham@burlesontx.com 
817-426-9201 
 


